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MEMORANDUM FOR: MR. HALDEMAN
FROM : JEB S. MAGRUDER

SUBJECT : HERB KLEIN ;, -

As you know, Herb has been visiting many cities talking to
boards, holding press conferenceé, and going on local talk shows, and
much of his activity has been centered in the larger cities. I recently
heard from a number of sources that he is wearing out his welcome in the
major markets for two reasons: (1) he has been in some of the larger
cities a number of times. As an example, he has been in Los Angeles three
times in the last three months and, in talking with editorial boards,
unless you have something relatively new to discuss, continued visits can
be counter-productive for the President and; (2) most of the people he is
talking with have effective Washington Bureaus and the information Herb

is telling them is relatively well known to them.

I know a number of people have suggested Herb concentrate more in the
secondary markets where, I think, he would be most effective for the
President. My understanding is he has not accepted this.

I recommend that you refer to your earlier memorandum asking for a con-
tinual update on his travel to the secondary markets and encourage him
to visit cities like Dayton, Memphis, Tallahassee, etc., as against the
larger cities. Since most of the newspaper and television stations in
these markets do not have full time Washington Bureaus I think they will
be more receptive to his explanations of our programs and policies.
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